WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
[3/27/17]

TO: 		[Epics team, COPHS team member and Dr. Linos]
FROM:		[James and Patrick]
SUBJECT:	Status report for week [3/22 – 3/27]

I. RED FLAGS: 

II. ISSUES:  See google doc with priority based issues.


III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

Friday 3/24/17
· Fixed disconnect between app and back end regarding chief of complaint (purpose of visit)
· Fixed bug re: adding new medication – changed variable from true to false in “patient view controller”
· Figured out how to connect back end to pharmacy page
· Wrote code to save photograph to iPad

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK:
*will discuss remaining issues on google doc as a group and delegate in class*
Other items include:

· Finish implementing auto-format/auto-size
· UI/UX Overhaul
· Fix search bar functionality
· Patient Profile Picker – connect camera function to database
· Update Swift 2 to Swift 3
· Stop Rotation during use
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Continue testing app to find where bugs occur
· Create statistic functionality



